From:

Sent: 10 October 2023 14:46

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Re: Consultation notification - Publication version of Borough Plan Review and

Main Modifications to Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations DPD

OFFICIAL

Hi team,
Thank you for consulting Warwickshire County Council as Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA).

We have reviewed both the Borough Plan review DPD and G&T Site Allocations DPD. We have no specific
comments to raise in relation to these documents.

Kind regards,

Flood Risk Management
Please send responses to FRMplanning@warwickshire.qov.uk

Our updated Flood Risk Guidance for Development was published in June
2023. The new guidance is available here and our website details the changes
within this update.

Flood Risk Management
Planning Delivery
Environment Services
Warwickshire County Council

Tel. 01926 412982
Email: FRMplanning@warwickshire.gov.uk
www.warwickshire.gov.uk

Emails sent to individual FRM officers may not be logged or processed promptly.

From: Planning Policy <planning.policy@nuneatonandbedworth.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 September 2023 08:59

To: Sarah Matile JEE

Subject: Consultation notification - Publication version of Borough Plan Review and Main Modifications to Gypsy
and Traveller Site Allocations DPD

Dear Sir / Madam,

Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council will commence consultation today on the following planning policy
documents:

Borough Plan Review Development Plan Document (DPD) — Publication version (Regulation 19 of the Town and
Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012)

The Borough Plan Review sets out the strategy for the Borough for the plan period up to 2039. This is the final
opportunity to have your say before the Plan is submitted to a Government Planning Inspector for independent
examination. This is different from previous stages as it no longer seeks views on alternative options. This
Regulation 19 consultation will require submissions to specifically focus on the following issues:
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e Legal Compliance — does the plan meet the legal requirements made under various statues?

e Duty to Cooperare — has the Council engaged and worked effectively with neighbouring authorities and
statutory bodies?

e Soundness — has the plan been positively prepared, justified, effective, and consistent with national policy?

Gypsy and Traveller Site Allocations Development Plan Document (DPD) — Main Modifications

The Gypsy and Traveller DPD plans to provide sufficient sites to meet the Gyspy, Traveller and Travelling
Showpeople needs up to 2037. As part of the Examination process, amendments to the DPD have been agreed with
the Inspector. ‘Main’ modifications are those recommended by the Inspector to make the DPD sound and legally
compliant, and ‘additional’ modifications are those which do not materially affect the Policies in the DPD, but which
are generally minor factual updates; corrections of any errors or which are considered necessary for clarity.

Taking part

The documents above will be subject to a 6 week public consultation. The consultation documents, supporting
documents and response forms can be found on the Council’s website at
www.nuneatonandbedworth.gov.uk/consult. Hard copies of the documents are also available for inspection at the
following: Bedworth Library; Bulkington Community Library; Nuneaton Library and Nuneaton Town Hall, Coton
Road, Nuneaton CV11 5AA.

To support the consultation, officers of the Council will be available to answer questions on the consultation at
Nuneaton Town, Coton Road, Nuneaton, CV11 5AA on Monday to Friday between 10am and 2pm.

All responses should preferably be sent via email to planning.policy@nuneatonandbedworth.gov.uk or in writing to:

Planning Policy

Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council
Town Hall

Coton Road

Nuneaton

CV11 5AA

The consultation will run from the 4" September 2023 and all comments should be received by 11:59pm on 16"
October 2023.

If you require further information in relation to the consultation, please contact the Planning Policy team on 02476
37 6288.

Many thanks
Planning Policy Team

Bedworth "7

United to Achieve |

DISCLAIMER The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for the recipient only. If you
have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete it from your system. Please do
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not copy it or use it for any other purposes, or disclose the content of the e-mail to any other person or store or
copy the information in any medium. Email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance
with relevant legislation. The views contained in this e-mail are those of the author and not necessarily those of
Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council. The information contained in this e-mail may be the subject of public
disclosure under the Data Protection Act 1998, General Data Protection Regulations 2018, Freedom of Information
Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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scanned for all viruses

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confidential, sensitive or personal
information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for
the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic sent to or from us may be subject to recording and/or
manitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.





